St Teath Parish Council

Owing to the ongoing Coronavirus (Covid 19) restrictions it is not possible to hold a normal meeting of the Parish Council. The Parish Council therefore intends to hold a remote Meeting via ZOOM online conferencing on Tuesday, 2nd February 2021 at 7.00pm.

The meeting will be open to public participation online. Please contact the Clerk or Chairman for the website link and meeting details.

AGENDA & SUMMONS

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.
- 2. Declarations of interest To receive registered and non-registered disclosable interests and non-registerable interests. To advise of any dispensations granted in line with The Code of Conduct. To declare any gifts over the value of £25.00
- 3. Public Participation members of the public are invited to speak on items on the agenda or raise items for future agendas. (Meeting then closes to the public).
- 4. To receive and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 5th January 2021.
- 5. Clerks Report for information only.
- 6. County Councillor report Cllr D Fairman. Report from the Shadow Council appointed to oversee the setting up of the new Delabole Parish Council. Progress on work funded by the Community Network Highway Scheme.
- 7. Governance Review and Shadow Council Councillors to raise any questions or matters in relation to the Shadow Council that require action or clarification.
 - To receive an answer to the request that Delabole Ward members join the shadow council to oversee the transition process.
 - To receive from the Shadow Council the requested precept for Delabole Parish Council for 2021/2022.
 - To receive confirmation on the process of appointing a Clerk for Delabole Parish Council.
 - The setting up of a bank account for the new Delabole Parish Council (with fidelity guarantee insurance) with the Unity Trust Bank and the signatories be Cornwall Councillor D Fairman, the Parish Council Chairman R Lyle and one other Delabole Ward Member for the interim period until the new parish council is elected in May 2021.
- 8. Planning To receive a report from the planning committee :
 - a) PA20/10712 Mr Nick Cline Little Dinnabroad, St teath New Solar PV array.
 - b) PA20/11361 D & E Brodie, The Bolt Hole, 11 North Road, St Teath Construction of single storey extension together with minor alterations.
 - c) PA20/11441 Mr & Mrs Stafford, Magpie Cottage, China Downs Road, St Teath Demolition of existing barn and construction of a single storey dwelling.
 - d) PA21/00135 Mr & Mrs Allison, Land south of Trehannick Close, St Teath Reserved matters application for the construction of 23 dwellings (PA17/02529).
- 9. Play Areas Delabole and St Teath Parks:
 - Inspections and to identify any work required.
 - Delabole Skate Park to receive an update from the committee. To establish the amount of money required to construct the skate ramp and consider a donation towards the project.
 - St Teath Village Green to consider the requirements for new play equipment and agree when this should be purchased; taking into consideration the CIL money available from Cornwall Council.

10. Finance / Staffing:

- a) To approve the payment of accounts as circulated to Councillors.
- b) To agree that the money remaining in the bank account at the year end be divided between Delabole Parish Council (67.5%) and St Teath Parish Council (32.5%) after all outstanding accounts have been paid and the new council bank account and signatories are in place with the required amount of fidelity guarantee cover.
- 11. Correspondence To receive the correspondence list for information only.
- 12. Footpaths to report any work outstanding / required.
- 13. Agenda items for the next Meeting.
- 14. To advise of the date for the next Full Council Meeting Tuesday, 2nd March 2021.
- 15. To close the Meeting.

Signed:

Jenny Hoskin- Parish Clerk

Email: clerk @ stteathparishcouncil.co.uk - Telephone: 01208 72789

26th January 2021